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Malave, Erin

From: Admin [ddmin@mbi-corporation.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 3:42 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Doc# P10000034674 Address Change and FEIN Addition Machine Business International, Corp.

Importance: High
October 20, 2010

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations _
Via email to corpaddresschange(@dos.state.fl.us

Re: Request for Address Change and FEIN Addition
Machine Business International, Corp., Document Num

Dear Sirs,

This email is written to respectfully request the corporate records of Machine Business
International, Corp., Document Number P10000034674, before the Florida Department of State,
Division of Corporations, be updated as follows:

1. It is respectfully requested that the principal and mailing address of Machine Business
International, Corp, Document Number P10000034674, be changed to the following Florida
street address: 5350 NW 114 Avenue, # 302. Doral, Florida 33178.

2. Itis respectfully requested that the address of the following Directors of Machine Business
International, Corp., Document Number P10000034674, be updated as follows:

a. The address of Carlos Vivas, Director of Machine Business International, Corp., be
changed to 5350 NW 114 Avenue, # 302. Doral, Florida 33178.

b. The address Astrid Hernandez, Director of Machine Business International, Corp,, be
changed to 5350 NW 114 Avenue, # 302. Doral, Florida 33178.

3. Itis respectfully réquested to add the FEIN 27-2604772 of Machine Business International,
Corp., Document Number P10000034674 to the corporate records.

4. Finally, it is respectfully requested to add admin@mbi-corporation.com as the email address
of Machine Business International, Corp., Document Number P10000034674, for purposes of
receiving future annual report reminder notices.

In advance, thank you for your assistance regarding the content of this request. Should you need
to contact us, please do not hesitate to email us at admin@mbi-corporation.com or by phone
(786) 342-8289.

Sincerely,

lef
Carlos Vivas
Director

Machine Business International, Corp.
Document Number P10000034674
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